	Agenda Item No._____________

File Code No.  250.02


Council Agenda Report

Fiscal Year 2012 Third Quarter Interim Financial Statements

May 8, 2012

Page 3

[image: image1.png]


CITY OF SANTA BARBARA


COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

AGENDA DATE:

May 8, 2012

TO:



Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM:


Accounting Division, Finance Department

SUBJECT:

Fiscal Year 2012 Third Quarter Interim Financial Statements

RECOMMENDATION:  That Council:
A. Hear a report from staff on the status of revenues and expenditures in relation to budget as of March 31, 2012; 

B. Accept the Fiscal Year 2012 Interim Financial Statements for the Nine Months Ended March 31, 2012; and
C. Approve the proposed adjustments to Fiscal Year 2012 estimated revenues and appropriations.
DISCUSSION:
 

Each month, staff presents the interim financial statements (Attachment 1) showing the status of revenues and expenditures in relation to budget for each of the City’s Funds. Each quarter, the interim financial statements are expanded to include a detailed narrative analysis of the General Fund and Enterprise Funds. This narrative analysis is included in Attachment 2. 

In addition to the financial analysis, staff brings forward recommended adjustments for City Council approval. These adjustments are the result of new information and/or unanticipated events that occurred since the adoption of the budget in June 2011. 

Attachment 3 includes proposed adjustments to the current year budget. A discussion of each is presented below.

General Fund

City Administrator’s Office
The City Administrator’s Office budget has incurred unbudgeted personnel costs, resulting from the retirement of a department employee. At the time of retirement, the employee received payment for vacation and compensatory leave balances on the books. In addition, the employee received a lump sum payment for the City annuity benefit that is comparable to the Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) benefit that provides service credit for sick leave, which also caused one-time costs.  

In order to cover these unanticipated expenditures, staff recommends an appropriation of $48,450 from General Fund appropriated reserves, which is budgeted in the General Government program. Currently, the General Fund appropriated reserve has $277,852 available for appropriation.
Fire Department

The Fire Department submitted a grant application to the U.S. Department of Homeland Security for the 2011 Assistance to Firefighters Grant program and was subsequently awarded $193,292. These grant funds will be used to make modifications to seven of the City’s eight fire stations by purchasing and installing diesel exhaust extraction systems in each station. Installation of the extraction systems will make City fire stations compliant with relevant National Fire Protection Association and OSHA standards.  

Total project costs are projected to be $275,858 to be funded from the grant award of $193,292 and a City match of $82,566. The City match will be funded from personnel cost savings within the Fire Department budget ($48,324) and Facilities Maintenance Fund reserves ($34,242).   

Staff recommends increasing estimated revenues in the Facilities Maintenance Fund by $193,292 for the federal grant and appropriations by $275,858 for the total project cost.  To provide the City match, staff recommends a transfer from the Fire Department budget of $48,324 to the Facilities Maintenance Fund. 
Parks and Recreation Department
The Parks and Recreation Department is projecting higher revenues than appropriated in the adopted budget due to reimbursements, additional grant funds, and higher program revenues.  
The most significant change is an increase of $80,000 in revenues due to higher recreation program registrations and facility and park rentals (particularly in the renovated Carrillo Recreation Center). Staff is requesting appropriation of these funds to address deferred maintenance at Los Baños, Yanonali community garden, Dwight Murphy Field, MacKenzie Park, and Oak Park tennis courts and delayed equipment replacement in rental facilities such as Cabrillo Pavilion Art Center and Carrillo Recreation Center. Staff recommends increasing both estimated revenues and appropriations by a total of $80,000.  
The Department also received reimbursements in the amount of $20,927, which staff recommends be appropriated to fund increased part-time personnel costs for parks special projects.  

In recent months, the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) approved funds for the City to purchase a Tenant Sweeper for use in public parks, which would qualify as an eligible purpose in mitigating hazards. The new Tenant Sweeper will replace the existing sweeper that is more than 11 years old.  Staff recommends increasing estimated revenues and appropriations in the amount of $42,000 in the Tea Fire Disaster Relief Mitigation Fund.  

Streets Fund

The Highway 101 Operational Improvement Project is nearly complete, coming in under budget by about $50,000. Staff recommends re-appropriating the remaining funds for this project to the Lower Mission Creek ($30,000) and Sycamore Creek Channel Improvements ($20,000) projects. Both are existing flood control projects with additional funding needs to complete work planned for the 4th quarter of this fiscal year.  

Airport Fund

In March 2001, the City Council authorized staff to execute required grant documents with the Federal Aviation Administration pertaining to funding for the Airport Master Plan project. In anticipation of approval, the City incurred design and permitting costs that were paid by the Airport Capital Fund.  After receiving the grant award, staff submitted reimbursement requests for those costs. Therefore, staff recommends transferring $7,695 from the Airport Grants Fund to the Airport Capital Fund as reimbursement for costs incurred prior to grant approval.    

ATTACHMENTS:
1.
Summary by Fund Statement of Revenues and Expenditures for the Nine Months Ended March 31, 2012

2. 
Interim Financial Statements for the Nine Months Ended March 31, 2012 (Narrative Analysis)

3. 
Proposed Budget Adjustments

PREPARED BY:
Ruby Carrillo, Accounting Manager

SUBMITTED BY:
Robert Samario, Finance Director

APPROVED BY:
City Administrator's Office
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